
From: Denice Nelson <denice.karen.nelson@jci.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 1:09 PM 
To: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR 
Cc: Carey, Angela J - DNR; Tom Willis; Ziegelbauer, Heather/MKE; Jeff Danko; 

Ryan Suennen; Kleinberg, Andrew; Cooper, Shanelle; Kirk Kapfhammer 
Subject: Re: DNR Review of MMP for Installation of ChemDesign Water Line, Stanton 

Street Facility 
Attachments: ChemDesignWaterLineMMPDoc - 1-29-25 final complete.pdf 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 
 
Sarah- 
 
Attached is the documentation of the MMP activities conducted for the Water Line installation work 
by ChemDesign.   
 
Please let us know if you have any questions or comments on the attached.  
 
Sincerely,  
Denice 
 
 
Denice Nelson 
Senior Director, Remediation and Strategy 
Johnson Controls 
  
+1 651 280 7259 cell 
  
The power behind your mission 
  
This email (including any attachments) may contain information that is private or business confidential. If you received this 
email in error, please delete it from your system without copying it and notify sender by reply email so that our records can be 
corrected. 
  
 

 
From: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 4:12 PM 
To: Denice Nelson <denice.karen.nelson@jci.com> 
Cc: Carey, Angela J - DNR <Angela.Carey@wisconsin.gov>; Tom Willis <TWillis@chemdesign.com>; 
Ziegelbauer, Heather/MKE <Heather.Ziegelbauer@jacobs.com>; Jeff Danko 
<jeff@endpointcorporation.com>; Ryan Suennen <ryan.suennen@jci.com>; Kleinberg, Andrew 
<Kleinberg.Andrew@epa.gov>; Cooper, Shanelle <Cooper.Shanelle@epa.gov> 
Subject: DNR Review of MMP for Installation of ChemDesign Water Line, Stanton Street Facility  
  
Denice,  
  



The DNR has reviewed the Wis. Admin Code NR 718 Material Management Plan submitted by Tyco on 
behalf of ChemDesign on February 13, 2024.  
  

1. The request for a locational criteria exemption under Wis. Admin. Code § NR 718.12(1)(c) is 
granted. 

2. The request to manage contaminated soil as backfill within the area from which it is excavated 
for the ChemDesign water line work is approved, per Wis. Admin. Code § NR 718.12(1)(d).    

3. Best management practices for stormwater control must be implemented at the site to mitigate 
any releases of contaminated surface water to the environment. 

4. Following work completion, documentation of the material management activities shall be 
provided. The documentation must describe how the activities complied with the approved 
management plan and must also comply with the requirements of Wis. Admin. Code § NR 
724.15(3). Including, but not limited to:  

a. Maps, drawings, and/or cross sections that depict how contaminated material was 
managed. 

b. A synopsis of the work conducted and an explanation as to how it complied with the 
material management plan. 

c. A description of any changes made to the planned management activity and an 
explanation as to why they were necessary for the project. 

d. Any field observations or results of monitoring conducted during the management 
activity. 

e. A description of how new site conditions are protective of human health, safety, welfare 
and the environment. 

f. Fieldnotes. 
g. Waste Characterization Lab Data. 
h. Photo Logs. 
i. Waste Manifest. 

Thank you, 
Sarah 
  
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Sarah Krueger, P.G. 
Contaminated Sediment Specialist 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay WI 54313-6727 
Phone: (920) 510-8277 
Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

    
  



 

6871 South Lovers Lane, Franklin, WI 53132 
Phone: 414-427-1200 Fax: 414-427-1259 

www.endpointcorporation.com 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: January 29, 2025 From: 
Tom Willis, Director HES, Chem 
Design. c/o Endpoint Solutions 

RE: ChemDesign Products Inc. Water Line Installation Project – Soil & Water Management 

To: Sarah Krueger - Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 

 Andrew Kleinberg – U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

Address: 2984 Shawano Avenue  

 Green Bay, WI 54143-6727 

Project #: 732-003-001 

 

This technical memorandum has been prepared to document compliance with the Material Management Plan (MMP) 

previously prepared by ChemDesign Products Inc. (ChemDesign) associated with the installation of an underground 

potable water line on a portion of leased property owned by Tyco Fire Products LP (Tyco) at One Stanton Street, 

Marinette, Wisconsin.  The MMP was prepared by Endpoint Solutions Corporation (Endpoint) under direction of 

ChemDesign and submitted to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) and Wisconsin Department of 

Natural Resources (WDNR) for review and approval prior to commencement of work.  The Tyco property is 

undergoing environmental investigation and remediation under a Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) 

Administrative Order on Consent (AOC) between Tyco and the USEPA.  In addition, environmental investigation and 

remedial actions are being conducted by Tyco with the support of the WDNR.  A Site plan along with the location of 

the work discussed herein has been attached as Figure 1.  

Commencing on October 14, 2024, a potable water line was installed on the property using horizontal well drilling 

techniques in accordance with information provided in the MMP.  Two small excavations were completed and trench 

boxes were installed at each end of the proposed water line to facilitate horizontal drilling and line installation.   

Approximately 85 cubic yards of soil was excavated and temporarily stockpiled on plastic adjacent to the excavation 

areas during the work.  If excavated soils were not placed back in the excavation at the cessation of the day’s activities, 

any residual soil piles were also covered with plastic pending placement back into the excavation area.  Note, all soils 

were placed back into their respective excavation areas during the nine (9) day time period over which these 

activities occurred.     

In addition, approximately 4,500 gallons of groundwater was pumped from the ground as part of construction 

dewatering activities during installation.  The groundwater was temporarily containerized in frac tanks until it could 

be transported for offsite disposition.  The recovered groundwater was transported from the site on October 17 and 

October 31, 2024 under manifest numbers 020906138 and 020906128, respectively and disposed at Waste 

Management’s Vickery, Ohio facility.  A copy of the manifests and associated disposal documentation is attached.  

Following installation of the water line, all soil excavated and temporarily stockpiled on site was reused to fill the 

excavated areas.  Therefore, no offsite disposal of soil was required. It should be noted that the work was conducted 

on a portion of the RCRA soil cover (Area J), which consists of a geotextile membrane placed on top of impacted 

surface soils followed by six-inches of clean soil/topsoil and seeded with grass.  The work resulted in limited 

disturbance of the soil cover, which was properly restored as presented in the MMP following the work.  The intrusive 

work and restoration activities were completed on October 23, 2024.  For reference, photographs of the area of work 

and following completion have been attached.  

We trust the information provided herein demonstrates compliance with the MMP for the project.  Should you have 

any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. 



W

W

W

RAMP

36

41

52

67

18

84

70

69

83

40

62

42

61

38

68

BALLOON BLDG.

29

86

59

43

9

54

71

RAZED

RAZED

SHED

RAZED

RAZED

10

RAZED

22

RAZED

1

RAZED

11

RAZED

RAZED

RAZED

TANK

PROPANE

STATION

LOADING

PROPANE

VAPORIZER

BLENDER / 

HOUSE
SCREEN

C
O

R
P
.

M
A

R
IN

E
M

A
R
IN

E
T

T
E

14

VW-TB02

VW-TB01

VW-TA01

VW-TA02

VW-SG1

PZ10

MW008S

MW065M

MW065S

MW065D

MW007S

MW007M

MW020S

MW020M

MW030S

MW030M

MW029M

MW029S

PZ-111A
PZ-111B

PZ-111C

PZ-112A

PZ-112B

PZ-112C

PZ-113B

PZ-114A

PZ-114B

PZ110A PZ110B

PZ110C MW110D
MW111D

MW112D

MW006MMW006S

MW010S

MW010M

MW021S (TO BE REPLACED)

MW005M

MW005S

MW015M

MW015D

MW016D

MW018D

MW018M
MW006D

PZ-113A

P-60

P-63

P-17A

P-26A

P-26 P-52

P-17C

P-17B

P-61

P-25

P-25A

P-62/D&M6B
P-33B

P-33A/D&M6A
P-23B

P-55

P-57P-58

P-23A

P-56

P-24AP-51

 P-24

P-64

P-13A
P-21A

P-28A

P-5B

P-5A

P-5C P-28

P-54

P-47A/D&M22A

P-47B/D&M22B

P-31/D&M3

P-13B

P-30C/D&M2B

P-30B/D&M2A

P-30A/D&M2C

P-13D

P-19

P-18

D&M4

P-32A/

D&M4A

P-32B/

P-34/D&M8

P-35/D&M9

P-46/D&M21

P-37/D&M11

P-36/D&M10

P-38/D&M12

P-11B

P-11A

P-15A

P-15B

P-10A

P-10B

P-16B

P-16A

P-1A

P-1B

P-13D

P-13C

P-53

P-27
P-27A

P-12B

P-12A

P-39/D&M14
D&M15

P-40/P-9B
P-9A

P-8B

P-8A

P-3

P-29B

P-29A

P-20A

/D&M20

P-20B

P-14

P-7B

P-7A

P-22

D&M19

P-44/

P-45A/D&M20

P-45B/D&M20A

P-21B/P-21

P-50

P-42/D&M17

P-49/D&M24

MW014M
MW014S

MW051M

MW051S

MW017D

TH-1

TH-2

TW02

MW056
MW055

MW057S

MW057M

MW058M

MW058S

MW004D

SG1  
SG2

 

SG3

GW008S

MW043S

MW043M

MW041D

MW118D

MW002M
MW002S

MW105S

MW105M

MW105D

P-34/D&M8

FILENAME: PLOT DATE: PLOT TIME:1/16/2024 8:29:52 AM

MARINETTE, WISCONSIN

TYCO FIRE PRODUCTS LP

EW-1

EW-2

PZ04

PZ06

PZ07

PZ09

PZ08
PZ05

PZ03

PZ02

PZ01

BT-02

BT-01

EW-12

TW-1

  
 

 

TW-2

MW009M

MW063M

MW063S

MW062S

MW062M

MW011S

MW011M
MW042D

MW042M

MW042S

MW008M

MW054S

MW053S

MW052S

MW012M

MW050M

MW050S

MW066M

MW066S

MW061S

MW061M

MW059M

MW059S
MW060S

MW060M

MW019S

MW047M

MW047S

MW047D

MW048M

MW048S

MW046M
MW046S

MW046D

MW100D

MW100M

MW100S

MW050D

EW-7

EW-6

EW-5

EW-4

EW-3

MW003D

MW003M
MW003S

MW106D

MW106S

MW106M

MW009S

MW040S

MW040M

MW040D

MW103S

MW103M

MW104S

MW104M

MW102S

MW102M

MW102D

MW064D

MW064M

MW064S

MW045M MW045S

MW041S
MW041M

MW012S

MW032M

MW032S MW031S

MW031M

MW001S

MW001M MW033S

MW033M

MW004M

MW004S

MW039S

MW039M

MW038S
MW038M

MW101S
MW101M

MW049S

MW049M

MW022S

MW022M

MW109S

MW109M

MW109D

MW036M MW037M

MW036S MW037S

MW034S

MW034M MW035M

MW035S

MW107D

MW108S

MW108M

MW108D

MW021M

EW-08

EW-09

EW-10

EW-11
MW113S

MW114S

MW114M

EW-13

MW115S MW115P

EW-14

MW116S

MW116P

MW113M

MW068S

MW117D

MW118S

MW117M

MW117S

MW118M

MW119D

MW120M

MW120D

MW120S

MW107M

MW021S-R

MW121S

MW122S

MW107S

MW123S

MW124S

SG4

  

MW118D-R

MW002M-R

MW002S-R

MW067S

MW105D-R

MW105M-R

MW105S-R

MW044M-R

MW044S-R

N

BUILDING

TREATMENT

GROUNDWATER

PZ04

MW002M

MW002D

LEGEND

SG1

0 100 200 300

SCALE IN FEET

VW-TB01

OR MW115P
MW002S

OR BT-02

EW-5

FIGURE 1

 

ZONE 5

ZONE 6

ZONE 4

ZONE 3ZONE 2ZONE 2

ZONE 1

ZONE 7

HW-01

HW-02

BUILDING

PUMP HOUSE

TRUCK BAY

Figure1RCRA_D3766600.dgn

AREA J

AREA K

AREA G AREA H

AREA I

AREAS E & F

AREAS C & D
AREAS A & B

2013 H-PILE WALL AND TIE-RODS

2010 H-PILE WALL AND TIE-RODS

TO MINIMIZE INFILTRATION)

SLIP (ASPHALT MAINTAINED

FORMER 8TH STREET

FORMER SALT VAULT &

1

1
ENLARGED PLAN

LOCATION

SOIL SAMPLE

APPROXIMATE

2022 WATER LINE

SCALE IN FEET

0 20 40 60

WATER LINE

NEW 6"

SOIL BERM

COVER AREA LOCATIONS

PHYTO-PUMPING AREAS

HORIZONTAL WELL (RISER)

HORIZONTAL WELL (SCREEN)

SLURRY WALL

SHEET PILE WALL

GRAB GROUNDWATER SAMPLE LOCATION

OR DESTROYED

WELLS PREVIOUSLY ABANDONED

STAFF GAUGE

VIBRATING WIRE PIEZOMETER

PIEZOMETER

MONITORING WELL - DEEP (BEDROCK)

MONITORING WELL - MEDIUM

MONITORING WELL - SHALLOW OR PEAT

EXTRACTION WELL OR TEST WELL

SITE PLAN WITH RCRA COMPONENTS

AND CHEMDESIGN'S PROPOSED WATER LINE



{k
i:j
!f

r:' .-,
i:,

Receipt # 296121

oate/Tlme In 1L/0t/24 8:4?
Load Type Tanker Federa t EpA I0 ILR0001O7S8I ...-
Transponter ZlRoll INVIROSIENTAI SERVICES ,5

CHICICo HEIGHTS IL Load priority : 1 Scheduied On_tirE .j.,
Truck Nuder 187-24 Ira.i 'ler/Contnr #l l3g-02 *Z *3 ii
Rcpt ooc oocurEnt Profile prof.ile Generator Cnt Cnt Totai
Ln# Ln# Number Sales fnvoicing Custoner # Code ouan-

1 i 020906128JJX l33l46HI CHEI.IDESrGN PROq'CTS I

Page - 1

r:,.t

i :_i

;' .t t. rl'

- l-.

' ,. . l--r -..-
,1r,: ,r. ,l
.', -!. l.-' :+:r: '', ,:l

l,r Dcs

V Units PCB

Sched Federal Eh ,::
Cat laste St-J-firs5-i

ooc Seq # 1 VIC CHEMOESIGN PROUJCTS II,{C

sc: C0llTM I llATEO GR0UN ,IAT

Truck Inspected by

!/

llaste Codes checked V
l.la I f unctl on iloti f I cati on : Transporten : l,Jhdn

IT 1000.00 G Gallons oD B AC Undeterminable
P.0. lium

FRO{

IVlal functi ons Noted i

RII{SE: YES_ P-C00E tn/
TiIne Samp led l F f9

lpn

APPROVEO LOADS

PtllP UiILOAD REQ'D?: YES

Saml ing Tech:

Lab SdflIDle No

0lscharge toi

x,-6.)AU\ Load Accepted by

No)/

v-rank #+Sf T-Tank #-1 Load rem(c):\i_ pH: L0 spec era", 1.00{ rime out

I
21,

L1

/qn

p(n

T5S (t): PCB'S: r\ (ppn) CN: cg s: rL fiv:nL 0002?:AL_ Mx W/RCF#:
Lab Coimnts:

Lod;'tejected by

REJECTED LOAOS

Titl e:
Reason for reJection:

Rejection Reviet{€d bJ : Tltle:
Custmer Contacted: _Yes _No. if yes. lihoo
Generator Contacted:_Yes _No. j f yes. ffioflt

Date:

Ddte:
Date:

SCEA RIOUIRED

Date -)
UNLOADIM

Trai ler Unioaded by M{+ Stdrt time

Nurber of Rinse Cycles:
Trai ler Valves Closed?: YES

8i\ 6 ,o?q,,/ m End Tim lpn

NO

Unloading Coiments

voifit !Sffi (ga\trolig Is there a > 1ot manifesr d i screporrcy?
MIIIFEST AllD COfiAlf CENERATOR. Is dis$eparrcy resolved? YES LZ{O_.

Fastidne Ticket tlumbe.

, then N SECTIoN 18a. ofYts t/ NO

Cofllenis:
tf

vi ckery Environmental, lnc.

oate Time

RINSE O('O 8Y

Time in:

Solid Surcharge: Custofler Contacted (whcn) Dater Tlne:

Trailer Rinsed Internal: yes- ruo-[- e-Coo" ninsetvlfull
Vac Tanker Surge Tanks Drained: Yes_ o_ N/A_



Please OI

Form OMB No. 2050qBSUI FOR HTZARDOUS

WASTE IIAI{IFEST D?
1olz 3.

020I JJK6
(rdnore.t

5_

flnilB/ne- Go.llrbis
o <o1l vy

at/
cl<Q4

g

T.Iralspqlar
u.s.

rEled Fadliv and Sle

oHOD?oaT3en

8
u.s.lEI

10. Cd)cliers
lt.USOOTO..didhn fr'.idi{Pof.gipr&ll.n,He.doqDlu,,rbo.,
a'd Plddrg eou, ({.iy)

No. TvD€

11.Tohl

ot)an[iy
12. Uiil

t.Non-a 3t

r.J oal TT q
?,

3.

zonla<-4 : z rts Kaail33 t4Gwtul,sfu P.a6t(e L.

GEI.IERAIOR'S/OFFEROR'S15 CERTIflCANOT: hatr,eclae l,le lhis lu and Ihst, strppln!
all in {ol h naUonal Iap k,t/c lise9Ialiv13,

lhal h'salE4o.le.. c3,tly lh€l0 tia an6ched CdE€rLEPALln r.dSn€nl
hat mininlzefonc€fi'ty idenllied 40in CFR 262.27|a) {if sndlqranUtylroo {b) (,r gfiErah0quanlit,

Eo

EJz
(9

V fn@a<_
!,*n, u.s.

Dab lca*B U.Si

Expod lionD
ilnalulo (ber@ds ollly):

=
d.

Slli.trD

18. tirdEprE,

,.+e garBPf$ J4, ,h5,f*lron01 On,n"r.ou,t )slt
18a Oir.tEparE,

lo7.

U.S. EPA ID Nlr.bot

19. tuearlo16 W6sle Managemil iloorod Coda! coda! for lE rr,0u3 r.3b lreanrEnt dbpossl 6nd eirdQ rrCfir)

Ilr
3.

n. Fdlty Oris o. 09€t3br C€rukatiri ol reaqid ol haza.dqa naiedds col6led b, t€ rrEll[sst oxccpt a. ndrd h lbm 18e

I
I

J

aqt
kzI
aD

I

I

EII
r

It Ir

E

EPA Fom 87m22 (Rov. 12-17) Previous are obsolele stG e.MANIFEST SYSTEIU

7)o 4tt-too4
Ala.-al

3

13. Wbsls Codos

Ut
3as:6

oi-1246 r

ltia tiiJmUJlE olAlt mab Fadry {0r G6pr.lq) oay

I I

l'



Vickery Envlrornental . Inc.

oate/TirE In 10118124 B:29

Recelpt # 295890 ,.r*** -li,-l
,:t-.1
'::':,: r-

.riE

Page - 1

Load Type

Transporter

Rcpt Doc

Ln# t#

Tanker

zIRo{ Eliv t RoItflrTA SERVTCES

Document Profi'le profi'le Generator
Number Sales Invoicjng Custoner

Federal EPA I0 lLR000l07S8r

Cnt Cnt Total
# Code Quan.

,:._ F: ''+: .:,
!.-4: rJ -r '. i
t -',-r: :: ,"9, ...-,{^ '=' rr:tr r.!i r-; ,-:,

_ia I ..:a r,r ,i; '- ,*,
;.ir= *: 'r.- .,:' ll' | -n,(..-r. irL- ,,-, Pi' .fl

se!6J'ffili;t,t EpA ' ' ''
car ' iliaitf**tatus

,I.

. 
rrr i;
r- i:i

CHICA60 HEIGHIS IL Load priority : I Scheduled On_tjrleT.uck Mirber 187-24 Trditer/Contnr #1 t38_02 #2 # 
-

l,t Dcs

V Units PC3

1 I 020906138JJK 1331461. CHO{OESIG mODUCTS 1 TT 4200.00 G Gallons
Doc SeC # t vlc CHEI4DESIGT{ PRO0UCTS rNC p.O. Ium 

- DoNB AC Undeterminable

I,/ASIE OESC: CONTT}IIIIATED GROUNOI.]ATER FROI,{
tllaste Codes che
|4dl function Not

1""t.{,.
?LH}TNIdAD REO

:tt

SaAot I n9 feci1 ,

cked L Truck Inspected by
i ficatlon I Transporter: llhom

Ilal functions Noted:f\
Date Tlne

'D?: YES l{0 RINSE: YES- p-coDE_ No-O RI sE o(,D By

rin. sunpt"a, FI/

Lab sdnple Not )Y - 0?3)t Load Accepted by

Tank # T-Tank # o<

PC8's (ppm) cN

Drscharge !0. V-

,rr,*,,\f,fr
Lab Co{rltents :

Load leflD(

N\,,

APPROVEO LOAOS

c)

pIIl

DA02? :

Sp€c 6rav:

X'tlRCF*:

.olo n

rine ,nrG\j

rIE out:

s

So]i d Surcharge Custorer Contacted (!^hom)

Load Rejected byl
Reason for rejection

Tifie

REJECTED TOAOS

T.it I e: Date

Reject'ion Revi si€d by Titte
Custdn€r Con tacted : _Yes _No , .i f yes . !{hom

Date:
Date:

0ate:
Generator Contacted:_yes ilo, if yes..,l,qr,-

ou,.---lQ:-lk fg--Trar ter g)eaded by :

Trarler Rinsed Internal : yes_ o / p.CoOu n

q1: 
^---gn

SCBA REOUIREO

Vac Tanker Surge Tanks 0rained: yes

unlodding Coments :

uitLoADt ti6

lvl ,H

inse(Y/N)

start une:4f
ty

,/ pn End Tine

Nurber of Rinse Cycl es:
Trailer Val ves Closed?: yES

/ p.rt

i'lo
NO

uo,,rr34lL G,1n,rn ls there a > 10t manlfest disfepancy?
Is disffepancy resolved? yES_!26

If yes. then NoIE IN SECTION t8a. ofI.{AI{IFEST NO COI{TA.I GENERATOR

Yts_
Conments

Fastlane Ticket Nurber

A

Datej_

p:l)

0n



Plea6s or ty!e.

UI{IFORf, HAZARDOUS
}YASIE MATIIFEST e6.a

1. GeneBltr lD ilhber

JJK0 09
h6r mailing

l{arc
Sil6

Gene€tot's 5?J5-

ba 5q4*/c-lf<-
u.s.

2 Clmp3ny

Nameend Sno Addr$s

pw",4l

L

5'6 oil 73u
u.s. IDEPA uDberNan

2q37 rt o sg xo 7b
e) 2# 4

10. C6nr.in€rs9a.

H[.t

th U.S. mT De*dpton (hcbding ftlpcr Shpin0 l,tem, Haed 06r, lD Num[6,
aid P?*iB Grulp (rl anr))

tlo.
ll.Idrl
0uanuV

12.Unlt
13. lYasle Codes

K7ok3tUaa-
oal .TT

2.

3.

14.

V/as{o Pn t33t4 C'il1e

GEIIERATOR'S]OFFEROfi 'S15. cERTlFlC TloNr lllal rhe lhisby and desot€dconslgnnront by pmp€r ardshlpplA dassi[€d, pa.lq€d,
ir all nalonalhlrmatoialendaaao{dhg appllcablo IIgo1/emmenEl and nr€Ggdalions. shlpment

lhal o, [isExpod6r. lo uts ata.&edconsigflrEol Co1sanl.o,EPAAako*ledgment
l,hrl minimizalion idenlf€dsletemenl 40 CFRc8d, aam26L2tla) {lf quanlilyhq6 genemlor) (rll(b) ggneralor)quanljty

Eo
d.
UJz
!.t
19

(e_
irl4.rt lo U.S.tr Ej,po,t Port ol snlry/oxit

Dal6 lervlng U.S.:

AclftiiledgnEnl ol Re.olpt o, Matsdds

18. DbsEpancy

&. DksEoalcr

VDol6
SDlc€

ilo
lndicalion

4 h ;3qtztryyffiP2l
o-

Dru roi..t*n

u.S. EPAID uhber8b {6r

lS. Hedous [bsl6 Rrpod tldlagerned i,lotDd Codes (ir., codas lor hazarious ra6t6 lEatoenl. dbpcd,

Dosignal.d o, Opeidfi Cenificauon ol ecdp( ol taradous dlatEnds covel€d b, tiB nEnitesl 6xc6pt es ndra in ltem j6a20

E
rr<
og
t
E

ry I

IE

B

nff

Fom , 0 B N0.205G0039

EPA Fom .12-17) Prcvjius are obsolele DESIGNATED s eUANI

1.

q

c"A"l*jt eArfs bnik"
L

tt
I

[T_-l
=



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

 

 

1.  Initial excavation to expose 
lines for connection and boring. 
 

3.  Initial excavation to expose line 
for boring. 
 

2.  Initial excavation to expose 
lines for connection and boring.  
Excavated soils placed on plastic 
pending reuse.  
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4.  Initial excavation to expose line 
for boring. 
 

6.  Initial excavation to expose line 
for boring. 
 

5.  Initial excavation to expose line 
for boring. 
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7.  Initial excavation to expose line 
for boring. 

9.  Initial excavation to expose line 
for boring. 
 

8.  Initial excavation to expose line 
for boring. 
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10.  Excavation to expose water 
line for connection. 
 

12.  Water line being exposed. 

11.  Excavation to expose water 
line for connection. 
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13.  Water line being exposed. 

15.  Water line exposed.  

14.  Water line exposed. 
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16.  Water line exposed.  

18.  Tap to water line being made. 

17.  Water line connection being 
prepared.  
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19.  Tap to water line being made.  

21.  Water line connection with 
dewatering hose noted. 
 

20.  Excavation with trench box 
and stockpiled soils on plastic 
noted adjacent to excavation.  
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22.  Water line connection with 
dewatering hose noted. 

24.  View of excavation and 
backfilled / reseeded area October 
23, 2024. 
 

23.  View of excavation and 
backfilled / reseeded area October 
23, 2024. 
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25.  View of excavation and 
backfilled / reseeded area October 
23, 2024. 
 

27.  View of excavation and 
backfilled / reseeded area 
December 9, 2024. 
 

26.  View of excavation and 
backfilled / reseeded area October 
23, 2024. 
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28.  View of excavation and 
backfilled / reseeded area 
December 9, 2024. 
 

30.  View of excavation and 
backfilled / reseeded area 
December 9, 2024. 
 

29.  View of excavation and 
backfilled / reseeded area 
December 9, 2024. 
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31.  View of excavation and 
backfilled / reseeded area 
December 9, 2024. 
 

33.  View of excavation and 
backfilled / reseeded area 
December 9, 2024. 
 

32.  View of excavation and 
backfilled / reseeded area 
December 9, 2024. 
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